## **Sacramento County Youth Commission**

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Meeting Minutes Monday, December 14, 2020

Chair: Ashley Jun Vice Chair: Eleanor Love Secretary: Ema Dang Social Media Chair: Lauren Williams Social Media Vice Chair: Hailee Makin

## Attendance:

District 1	Kayli Huang	Present
District 1	, ,	
	Eleanor Love	Present
	Ashley Jun	Present
District 2	India Eason	Present
	Emme Engel	Present
	Ema Dang	Present
District 3	Katie Huh	Present
	Kate Saunders	Present
	Hailee Makin	Present
District 4	VACANT	
	Aarthi Sridhar	Present
	Vishruth Nagam	Present
District 5	Arjin Claire	Absent
	Lauren Williams	Present
	Elyssa Tse	Present

## 6:24 p.m. Call Meeting to Order

- 1) Welcome & Introductions:
  - a. Commissioners introduced themselves and welcomed new Commissioner India Eason.
- 2) Approve Minutes:
  - a. On a motion by Commissioner Eleanor Love, seconded by Commissioner Hailee Makin, the November 2, 2020 meeting minutes, as revised, were unanimously approved by those members present.
- 3) Sacramento County District Events
  - a. District 1: Commissioner Eleanor Love presents the Much

Ado About Nothing play hosted virtually by C.K. McClatchy, all through the week of December 14, 2020 to December 18, 2020.

- b. District 4: Commissioner Aarthi Sridhar presents the Virtual Walk Through Holiday Lights hosted virtually by Lincoln Park Zoo on December 19, 2020 from 5pm to 5:45 pm.
- 4) Review Of Board Of Supervisors Agendas And News Articles:
  - a. Commissioner Kayli Huang presented the November 23-27, 2020 meetings in which the board appoints new members to the Sacramento County Youth Commission and the Children's Coalition. They discuss the contract and grant with the Child and Family Policy Institution. They considered nominations for the Maternal Child Adolescent Health Advisory. They announced the creation of the Sacramento County Women and Children Commission. The last thing they discussed pertaining to the youths of Sacramento was the grant given to the California Mental Health Program for children and youths.
  - b. Commissioner Kate Saunders volunteered for the January meeting.
- 5) Adoption of the 2021 Meeting Calendar
  - a. The new 2021 Calendar was motioned for approval by Commissioner Hailee Makin and seconded by Commissioner Elyssa Tse.
- 6) Subcommittee Overviews:
  - a. Distracted Driving Subcommittee
    - i. Co-chairs Commissioner Kate Saunders & Commissioner Hailee Makin presented the idea of bringing more awareness to this topic, and possibly crowd sourcing billboards to reach more youths around Sacramento.
  - b. Environmental Care Subcommittee
    - i. Co-chairs Commissioner Katie Huh & Commissioner Ema Dang presented that they would like to educate as many youths as possible about what is currently happening to the environment and what they can do to help it.
  - c. Mental Health Subcommittee
    - i. Co-chairs Commissioner Ashley Jun & Commissioner Arjin Claire presented the possible partnership with the Miracle Friends Organizations to talk to people who are feeling distressed during this uncertain

time.

- d. Voter Pre-registration Subcommittee
  - i. Co-chairs Commissioner Ashley Jun & Commissioner Eleanor Love & Commissioner Kayli Huang presented the notion of additional encouragement towards teens to sign up for pre-registration.
- e. Commissioners then chose what subcommittees they wanted to take part of.
  - i. Commissioner Emme Engel, Commissioner Lauren Williams, and Commissioner Ema Dang volunteered to join the Distracted Driving Committee.
  - ii. Commissioner Kayli Huang, Commissioner Kate Saunders, and Commissioner India Eason volunteered to join the Environmental Care Committee.
  - iii. Commissioner Elyssa Tse, Commissioner Vishruth Nagam, and Commissioner Hailee Makin volunteered to join the Mental Health Committee
  - iv. Commissioner Aarthi Sridhar, volunteered to join the Voter Preregistration Committee.
- 7) Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:
  - a. Advisor Stephanie Shanks notes that she will be taking leave in March.
- 8) Adjourned at 7:01 p.m.